



VINCENT

Website Designer

About Me

As a seasoned website designer, I harness the power of creativity and technology to craft stunning, user-friendly websites that capture your brand's essence and resonate with your audience.



+234 9130 629 745



omoniyivincen@gmail.com

Language

- English
- Germany (basic)
- Spain (basic)
- Italian(basic)

Expertise

- Management Skills
- Creativity
- Digital Marketing
- Negotiation
- Critical Thinking
- Leadership

Experience

Annex company

USA

2024 - 2024

As an intern at Annex Company, I worked closely with the Annex team to develop and execute marketing strategies to increase brand visibility and customer acquisition.

Robert college

Australia

2019- 2023

As a web designer and developer at Robert College, I worked closely with the college's marketing and communications team to redesign and update the college's website

V rental

Sydney - Australia

2010 - 2015

As the Brand Logo and Website Designer for v.rental, I was responsible for creating a new and dynamic visual identity for the company, as well as designing and developing a user-friendly and engaging website.

Education

Federal university of technology Akure

Bachelor

2017- 2020

Federal university oye ekiti

Master of Business Management

2015- 2018

Skills Summary

Design Process  78 %

Project Management  81 %